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TO:  Mayor & City Council 
FROM:  Mike Greene – City Administrator 
DATE:  November 18th, 2024 
RE:  Lathrup Village Nature Group – Partnership Agreement  
 
Background Brief: As the City has done with other groups this year, the Lathrup Village Nature Group 
(LVNG) is seeking to establish a partnership agreement with the City. This partnership would entitle LVNG 
free usage of City facilities in exchange for volunteer hours and event hosting as outlined in the enclosed 
agreement.  
 
The proposed agreement is for the calendar year 2025 and would be subject to review and re-approval for 
the calendar year 2026. 
 
Previous Action: 11-4-24 Study Session Discussion 
 
Economic Impact: Limited. While the City could see a loss, specifically related to custodial and room 
monitoring costs (if deemed necessary), and no revenue to offset due to waving the fees, the City would 
have an indirect benefit of committed volunteer hours to assist with park maintenance and City 
programming.  
 
Recommendation: It is my recommendation to approve the enclosed partnership agreement.   
 
Recommended Motion:  
Moved by     seconded by      to approve the partnership 
agreement between the City of Lathrup Village and the Lathrup Village Nature Group with an expiration 
date of December 31st, 2025.   
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